Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

15 November 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 21st November, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Declarations of Interest
2.  Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 -4)

(a) Article 31 - Major Planning Application: Land West of Monagh By-Pass
(Pages 5 - 6)

3. Requests for Deputations
4. Reports and Correspondence

5. New Planning Applications (Pages 7 - 24)



Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 25 - 40)
Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 41 - 50)
Reconsidered Items (Pages 51 - 54)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 55 - 70)



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 21 November 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of the intention to provide an accessible/blue badge parking
bay at 23 Woodvale Drive; and

e Draft Order, Statutory Notice and related maps for the M1/Trunk Road T3
and M1-M2 Link

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page S Agenda ltem 2a

Date: 7th November 2013 D E
Your Ref: TRUB1000

Our Ref: Z/ZQ 10/1284/0 Department of
(Please quote at all times) _ the Environment

www.doeni.gov.uk

Strategic Planning Division,
The Chief Executive Millennium House,
Belfast City Council 2nd Floor,
City Hall 17 - 25 Great Victoria Street,
Belf ? Malone Lower

cliast, Belfast
BT1 BT2 7BN
Please contact: Philip Stinson
Direct Line: 028 9041 6913

Dear Sir/Madam,

Major Planning Application under the Planning (Northern Ireland) Order 1991

Location: Land west of Monagh By-Pass, south of Upper Springfield Rd & 30-34
Upper Springfield Rd & west of Aitnamona Crescent & St Theresa's
Primary School, north & east of 2-22 Old Brewery Lane, Glanaulin,
137-143a Glen Rd & Airfield Heights & St Mary's CBG School, Belfast.

Proposal: Proposed major mixed use development comprising residential use
(mixture of private and social/affordable housing); residential
institutions in the form of replacement support/care homes; business
uses; light industry; local retail, retail services, professional services and '
community and cultural uses within a single shopping/commercial area;
an education campus; an hotel; a variety of open space and recreational
provision and associated infrastructure improvements

As you know this application was designated Article 31 as it was considered that the
development would, if permitted:

(1) affect the whole of a neighbourhood and
(i1) consist of or include the construction, formation, laying out or alteration of a means

of access to a trunk road or of any other development of land within 67 metres of the
middle of such a road, or of the nearest part of a special road.

Following detailed consideration of the proposal the Department has decided to issue a Notice
of Opinion to approve this development. '

In arriving at this decision, the Department took into account all relevant planning matters
including: -

a) planning policies;

b) the development plan; , Chief Executive's Office .
¢) relevant material factors; and Date  i(luliz
d) Representatio Bitedrfrom slhwndesested parties. SeenbyCx 7
SP&R P&L HOUSING AUDIT . Referrad io
H&ES T¢ @R COUNCIL ACX _ |Corp Comms |il: '
GR_ (spp [0
904 Dev  [F&R
12 NOV 2613 P&L I P&>
LIC  DEVEL TRAW Ret 15156
REFERENCE . por AV e S




Page 6
Please note that applicants may appeal to the Planning Appeals Commission against
any condition on this notice. If an appeal is received, you will of course be advised in
due course.

I trust this information is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely

for Strategic Planning Division



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 21 November 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 29 October until 11 November



Page 8



Page 9

aro9ld
isejled

peoy
epalgyoouy 05
9]eo) UspuAT]
P17 s1o8HydIY
uoshig

odooL1d
isejjed
Aybeuiq
peoy uingsi
Jaddn L
P17 s108)ydIY
09 g ueboo)n
MOG 619
isejjed

yied
pPoOMB83OLID
L€ S1o8IydIY
WOSIOW wip

dNL 219
isejjed
JUS9S8IY Jomo]
Z dnisyieapn
uyor

0d6 914
isejleg

peoy
)00}SPOOAN 99€
anH

8yl Js|pueyd
[8eyoIN

X9/ 6149
isejjed

peoy

uingsii L0g
P17 SlUBW)SaAU|
aoe|d ||ebauoQg

9781119
jsejleg
anuany

Ajjguo|n

/ l[BUUoqo
auuy

juesijddy

€102/0L/6¢C

€102/0L/6¢C

€10¢/0L/6¢

€10¢/LL/10

g 1o | abed

€L02/0L/ce  €loc/oL/ec
€L0c/0L/ec  €10c/oL/ee
€L0¢/0Live  €10¢/0LIve
€L0¢/0Live  €10¢/0Live

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

ajed

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

Iind

ind

adA L
uopjesijddy

NVv¢ v19
sejled
peoy juowjeg 8¢

Zd4c¢ /19
isejjed

peoy neswliQ 8€¢-9¢€¢

SO/ 6149
sejled
peoy uingsii G09

assiilg
isejled
SHEed (liypnig G

uoneso

¢€ 1 uno)p

Jeal
0} }JOMIONP UOIB[IUSA
10e4xd Buipnjoul yun
pooj joy o1 Jun |iejal
woJ} asn jo abueyn

Z pue
1 syun je sasiwald

sjuabe sieiso
0] suun [iejal Bunsixe
Jo asn jo abuey)

jueine)sal 0} Jiun |iejal
wodj esn jo abueyn

Buljjemp

1e suoljeis)[e Jayjo
pue JaWIop Jeal Yim
UOISISAUOD 90EdS JOOY

|esodoud

€10¢/LLIY0 O3 €102/0L/6C--POl13d 8y} 104

d/61cL/eLoe/z

4/8L¢L/€Loe/z

4/2121/€102/Z2

d4/G121/€102/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 10

g 10 z abed

XH6 8119 ¢loc/oL/Le  €loc/oL/ve  €102/0Live Bunsix3 NE 219 4/€291/900¢ 3a’/ecel/eloc/z
poomA|oH Juebe a)jeolile) 1sejleg /Z uoissiw.ad
peoy aioys 0/ dnoig al JusuuBqW depEUUY Buiuueld Jo ¢ uopuod
€€ S9)eI00SSy SIUUIDIN BYL alenbg uojbuljopn yym aoueldwos-uopn
sybnouing
[SeyoIN
ddl 6119 €10c/0L/6c  €L0c/0L/ve  €10¢2/0L/ve N4 ory 2149 dpedlJe juswesnwe d/eeelieloc/z
Jobueg juabe o/o jsejjag 0} gnjo obuiq
peoy uonels  pl sesudisyug aNUBAY olUeog | 1-GZ wouy asn jo abueyn
gz 191S04 H ue| auap|ozeH
94900L19 €L0c/oL/ieec  €L0c/0L/ve  €102/0L/ve Iind isejieg Buideospuel d/reelieloc/z
1sejjeg juabe oo 1994)S 99|UBpIY g pajeloosse
Aybeui4 sjuswdojanaq pue sjuswyede
peoy 2490 ouy Jo 00|q pasodoid
uingsi Jaddn
Yl s1o8Nyoly
09 pue ueboo)
lrootlg 939619 ¢€l0c/0L/6Cc €lL0c/oL/eec  €102/0L/EC I4E] adgalsld "Buryed d/0gelLieloe/z
1sejjeg i1sejjeg 1sejeg Jeo pue sabeieb
Jua2saI) 3ed peoy syauleg /G ‘ON G pajeloosse
3lliApJeYy2I0 uolsIpiIy 6€ Uim psyoejep ‘oN
08 S108}IyoIy p17 seiadold pue payoe}ap 1Was 'oN
ue|inip yoollea| Z sbuijjamp ‘oN 9 jo
uonoal3 "4/60€0/010¢
/Z dwayos panoidde
A|snoinaid o} uoisinay
jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

ajeq uoneaiddy

uojesijddy

ajed
¢¢ 1 uno)

€102/LLIv0 0} €102/0L/6C--POlidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 11

anN| zslg
aulels|0)
peoy

8bpoT yez/zz
S9]eI00SSY
ubise@ N ©

aol /19
isejleg
anuaAy

1NoouIby

0¢L so8Nyaly
yeuueH

pue pjess9Hzyi4
oreglld
poomAjoH
anlQ Jebauury
Nied 820
suoljjined

$ Buluue|d
olbajens

dd6.dN
Auuanebliaqy

AapAimeN
wJie4 apisyoolg
P¥1 Sady

uaby o
/2 UoNeINoSSY
BuisnoH pjo4

juabe o/o
UOS}EeAN BSle

juabe o/o
AusyoQq uines

MNZSHO
apisea(

sled [eusnpuj
apisea(
anusne
puooes  pyi
Sp0o04 pue|eg)

jueo|jddy

g 1o ¢ abed

€Loc/oL/Se  €102/0L/ST N4
€102/01/S¢ €102/01/S5¢ JUE}
€102/0L/veC €102/0L/ve N4
€Loc/oLive  €102/0Live s

WasIeApY

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

319z119
1sejjeg
192.1S JausyINY §

aNc 114
jsejled
1NoYH |elnlswwo) 6

349 Z1L 19 Iseyeq
Aep Jayonog gL z wun

ave 1119
isejled
peoy sjied 89G-199

anjuan Apsuusy 9/G suun

uoieson

¢€ 1 uno)p

uonippe Jeal Jouiw
pue juswysiginay

anbinoq
uolysey O} Jlun JUedeA
Bunsixa Jo uoIsIBAU0D

‘aoeds olpnys

9oUEp pUB SBJIYO
‘WO0JMOYS/I8)UN0d
apeJy Buipnjoul
uolEPOWIWOIOE
Aiejjioue pue (gg sseo
asn) Buunyoeinuew
Jeamaduep

0} asn jo abueyn
uoneAsls

juoJ} a5juao buiddoys
0} ubis aoe)xa|4

|esodoud

€10¢/LLIY0 O3 €102/0L/6C--POl13d 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/8€¢1/€10¢/Z

d/Le¢clieLoe/z

4/9¢¢LieLoe/z

ViveelL/eLoe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 12

AL 0¢€1d
pJojbuens
peoy
pJemajsen

0l syps)yoly
uosiayed Aieg

399 v119
isejjed

18341 S plieuury
9 S108)IYdIY
Ausyoq

anNL zslg
aulels|0)
peoy

abpo vz/ze
P17 S8)1eI00SSY

ubise@ N ©

juaby 0/0
Yoy saH 1o6uep

dg9 vi19
isej|eg
peoy wuuy
anuany
ulieaung
xajdwo)
ulleaung
snil y/1

TH9 614
isejled

UHON XJed
ybnoioquep 18
syooug eie|

juaby o
/9 UONeIdoSSY
BuisnoH pjo4

jueo|jddy

€102/0L/6¢C

€10¢/01/0€

€10¢/0L/1LE

€102/LL/10

g 10 7 abed

€102/01/8¢ €102/01/8¢ IUE}
€L0c/oL/8c  €102/0L/8C s

WIasIaApY
€Loz/oL/gec  €102/0L/8C N4
€102/01/S¢ €102/01/S5¢ [In4

PlleA 9jeq

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

vrield

isejjeg

JOMOT BUOely

aueT SUBWYO0IS €€

d499 vl 19

peoy
anusAy Ul

xs|dwo) uiieounqg

isejleg
Wiy
reounq

THO 614

isejled

UHON Jed ybnolioguen 18

X19¢l1d
isejleg

anuaAy |ebau

oasgll

uoieson

¢€ 1 uno)p

suoljels)e
llem Atepunoq

ol pue Buljamp

0] uoisualxe Jeal

‘AaJ0)s 9|buls ped pue
Ka10)s Z Jo uonoalig

ubis

wa)0} pue abeubls

swieu ssauisng

(uoneoidde

aAnoadsolial) Juswale
A210)S Z YlIM UoISUdIXd
uayoyy Jeas Aalols
a|Buls Jo uonoaig
uoIsua)xa Aal0)s g Jeal
pue juawysiginiey

|esodoud

€10¢/LLIY0 O3 €102/0L/6C--POl13d 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/€velieLoc/z

VvicyelL/eloe/z

4/0¥21/€102/Z2

d/6€CL/€L0e/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 13

ave zl4
Isejleg
EENTS
lleyuaur 62
Buluue|d vSL

A39 619
isejleg

aoe|d aunue|b3
€ S108lydIyY
plesebzyi4
Apauuay

lg95619d
Isejleg

peoy auojep
09 s1e8)yIy
99MoN
uewsjoN
vicLLg
Isejled
19841S |IIH
91-01 (ubiseq)
S90INISS
Auadosd JHIN

euueH yep J\

NN 219
jsejjed

peoy Alsianiun
Juswuedsq
sajejsg

isejeg
Aysloniun
susand

dHo o119
isejjled
|enuad

yied Aybeuiq
zz Aell0d 1

v1ZL19
Jseyjog

LTI

l'H 91-01
(ubiseq)
S92INIBS
Apadoid IHIN
0/D ssabing
auueop

jueo|jddy

g 10 G abed

€102/0L/82  €102/0L/82 Bunsix3
ejeoyIe)

al

€102/0L/82  €102/0L/82 lIn4
€102/0L/82  €102/0L/82 lin4
€102/0L/82  €102/04/82 lIn4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

Sd/.6149
isejjeg

Jamo] auojep
19a.g Aaung L9

HVS 619
isejleg
sljjiwuens
Buip|ing Aqusy

1seyleg
lesuad sped Aybeuld gz

1sejjeg
anuaAY S|liH Gl

uoieson

¢€ 1 uno)p

(OWH) uonednoaso
ajdnynw ur esnoy
se Auadoud jo asn

‘llem pue
Buize|6 yym Janpnys
J9]j04 Bunsixa jo
juswaoe|dal ‘alo}s seb
[euonippe Mau se pasn
aq 0} a103s |any Bunsixa
O JusWIYsIqnyal
‘saloey abelols seb
MBU ‘9Sedliels MaN

"Jeal 0} Jawiop
jool pue Buijjamp
10 9pIs pue Jeal

0] UoIsuajxa Aalo0)s
a|buls jo uonoai]

"Buijjamp 0}
uoISUa)xa Jeal Aalo}s
a|buls jo uonoaig

|esodoud

€10¢/LLIY0 O3 €102/0L/6C--POl13d 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

3aT/LyeLieloe/z

4/9¥21/€102/Z2

d4/S¥2L/eLoe/z

divvelieLoe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

V18 ¢ld
jsejjed

alenbg oewoli)
9snoH

Uiksio4 paywig
ue|debp3]

0710 2919
eJIoN

1984)S Uley 9/
P17 s108)ydIY
Aepes|g uaqoy
HVO0 6€19
youjedajdwa |
peoy wuuy
268 s1o8yyoly
Hemals
MOIMIBAA

Nd49 619
isej|eg
anuany

albjonlilag
¥ s1o8lyoly
SUOAT

duyrsig
pueisieod
peoy
uouuebunq €¢
I nun

Py uewse|n

HNL 27V
AjD uspieg
uAmiapn
Jied allys
Aepp uoojey
asnoH

snuiy  pr
$0.0}G 0088 |

jusbe
0/0 XxouM g

suoluusp v JIA

uabe o/
p17 sesudisjug
einyeq

nge €149
isejleg

9oe|d anuoung
€ S90IAISS
juswabeuep
Auadoud

€1L0¢/LL/10

€10¢/LL/10

€1L0¢/LL/10

€10¢/L1/v0

€102/0L/0€

€10¢/0L/0€

€10¢/0L/0€

€10¢/0L/6C

€10¢/0L/0€

€102/01/8¢

PlleA 9jeq

8 Jo 9 abed
£€102/01/0€

€10¢/01L/0€

€10¢/0L/6C

€10¢/01/0€

€102/01/8¢

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesijddy

ojeq

ind

ind

Iind

ind

Iind

uojesijddy

HNI 219
sejled

peoy AusIaAuN 9e-pe

gHZ 14
isejled
peoy juowisg 8/¢

i1sejleg
S92l pooMA|oH
peoy poomAloH |-G

gS9 6149

isejleg

peoy suole L2/S.
[1EH S9I3NOIN

isejled
1898.11S POOM|IBAA

2€-2z 3 Moy Apues 08-8/

uoieson

¢€ 1 uno)p

(W1v) suyoew
J9||8] o1jewWoOINe
Jo uonejjesu|

Bullemp

JO UOIIONISU0D

pue abeieb

Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

"eale 810)s UIq [eulaIxe

+ UojEpOWWOo9oe
99140 JO SI00|}

Jaddn omy yym aoeds
[IE}a4 JOO]} pUNOIS)

ied aplejspy

0} Jusoe(pe aous)
|oued ysaw

-auyy Juswaoeday

19)1ewladns pasodold

|esodoud

€10¢/LLIY0 O3 €102/0L/6C--POl13d 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/€5¢1/€10¢/Z2

d4/25¢1/€10e/Z2

d4/1G¢1/€102/Z2

d/6¥21L/€L02/Z

4/8v¢CLi€L0e/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 15

dN|1 ¢s1d
aulela|o0)
peoy

8bpoT yz/zz
P}| s8)eloossy
ubisag NSO

aNL zs19
aulels|0)
peol

8bpo vz/ze
S9]eID0SSY

ubise@ WO

nge gi19g
Isejled

peoy wLuy
LEG SPS/NYAY
vanyv

sgo01L149
isejled
anuany uadiQ
L1 UOS|IA\ [1ey

€1L02/LL/10

€102/LL/L0
jusbe o

/9 UONeIdoSSY
BuisnoH pjo4

€102/LL/10
Jusbe o

/20 UONeINoSSY
BuisnoH pjo4

ZN9 G119
isejjed

Jied

uopueys 06
Aj19y uoyieuor
0dg8 919
isejjed

peoy
YO0ISPOOAA G1E
ualepA pineq

jueo|jddy

€1L02/LL/10

€1L0¢/L1L/10

€L02/0L/1LE

€102/0L/6¢C

€10¢/0L/6C

€102/0L/0€

€L0¢/oL/6C

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 ) abed

€102/0L/LE N4
€102/0L/62 N4
€10c¢/0L/6C N4
€102/01/0¢ pasodo.d
8jedliued

an

€10¢/01/62 auino

adA
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

sdaoo0l1d
isejjed
anuany uadiQ /|

119¢l19

isejjeg

ONUBAY

lleBauoq 01| pue 8ol

s719¢21L19
I1sejleg

onuaAy

lleBauoQ z¢ pue O¢ 8Z 92

sS4z 14
1selleg
suapJen [|IY|oied zz

0d8 914
isejleg
PeoY XO0)SPOOA G¥72- €¥C

uoieso

¢€ 1 uno)p

‘Buljjamp Bunsixa
10 Jeal ay) 0} Jawlop
U}IM UOISISAUOD O]

uoisus)xa Jeal Aalo)s
Z pue uswWysiginiay

(A210)s Z) uonippe Jeas
pue juswysiginjoy

Auadoud Bunsixa
0 Jeal 0] UoISuUdIXd
Aa101s 8|buls pasodoid

PV
sjuswypede ou G yum
Hun |Iejal Jooj4 punols

|esodoud

€10¢/LLIY0 O3 €102/0L/6C--POl13d 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/19¢L/€10¢/Z

4/.G62L/€L02/Z

4/9G¢1/€10¢/Z2

dat/ssel/eloc/z

o/vselieLoe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 16

g 10 g abed

NV L1d uoseeN D SIN  €1L0Z/LL/Y0  €102/0L/0E  €102/0L/0E [Ind daa.lzcld Aousbe 4/v921/€102/Z
1sejjeg 9 UBs|DON I jsejjeg juswAojdwsa 0y spun
oS AelN 0L/ S ‘UBBIDON A A alenbg Aingsyeys Le-#2 Jooyj4 punolb Bunsixe
splaIys MLg asnoy Joosy ¢ § Jo asn Jo abueyn
€
Z suun
NH6 019 NHO 919 €10Z/LL/L0  ¢loc/oL/Le  €L0C/oL/LE [In4 NHO 919 uolsusixs 4/29¢l/€10¢2/Z2
Jlebssol) 1sejjeg jsejjeg Jeal pue apis Aal10)S Z
peoy yied Aojeud|eg
[odeyn sx)ooy Aingsusanp yled Aaqgsusand O
G9 ubiseq Oy uueng
Apauuay| [ned SJN B JN

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

¢€ 1 uno)p

€10¢/LLIY0 O3 €102/0L/6C--POl13d 8y} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JESUTUOTTATL
BP0 URLLedan



g 1o | abed

Page 17

435 6l19 roovilg €L0¢/LL/90  €L0¢/LL/L0 €102/LL/LO N4 roovilg Bullemp jo Jeas 0} 4/69¢L/€1L02/Z2
1seyeg iseyeg jsejleg uoISua}xd Aa10)s oM |
suspleg peoy ledp|o peoy edp|O 55
alowIyl  $#SG Asuoyepy
¢ £80Do|\ Auo | SIN R JN
XH6 8114 ooedsoley  €L02/LL/SO  €L0Z/LL/LO  €L0Z/LL/LO Iind als ¢1d s|eued olejjorojoyd d4/29¢L/€L0e/z
poomA|oH JaipJequiog 1sejleg pajunow Joo.
peoy aloys 1S9\ peoy Hodiy JO uopje|eisul ayy Joy
€€ S91eI00SSY Amoe4 Alquessy J001J 8y} 0] suonela)y
sybnouing pue Buunjoeinuely Buipn
[oeydIN aoedsolay Jalplequiog
442619 €10¢/LL/SO  €L02/0L/LE  €L0C/0L/LE pasodoid 442619 ‘HNs 0} suopeolipow dan/socei/eLoe/z
isejleg 8)jedyils) isejjeg llem souequy
uno)H al HNO0D ied Hojsaueq g "J00p apIs Je sbuljies
}led Hojsaueq uoJi ybnoum apis pue
Z puoweiqy J9A0 Adoued pasodoid

"UOIBAS|S BpIS 8INSqO
uo pajeoo| Ajuaiind
J00p douenus bupsixa
Ujm Juswaoe|dal

pue uoieAs|a

JUOJ} UO MOPUIM
Bunsixs jo [erowsal
Jjwiad 0} sylom
Jewiuiw pasodold

juesijddy plleA 9jeq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
uopjesijddy
)sejjeg
2 - JUunoyo
€10Z/LL/LLE O3 €102/11/S0-:polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 18

aN| gzs1g
aulels|o)
peoy

8bpo yz/ze
P17 Seje100ssy
ubise@ WO
3v6 8119
poomAjoH
19843 ybIH
V0s Buluueld
uospjeuoq

V18 ¢cld
isejjed

alenbg oewol)
9SnoH

Uihsio4 pepwi
ue|debp]

juaby o
/9 UONeIDoSSY
BuisnoH pjo4

eby 00 p1]
isejjag puejal|
aleoyjesH

drs slig
isejled
anuany
3001qus|D
Sy SWILMV

avl L1v
AjD uspieg
uAmiapn
Med allys
Aepp uooje4
asnoH

snuD  prl
$8.10}g 0088

jueo|jddy

g 10 z abed

€L02/LL/90  €10¢/LLIL0 €102/LL/LO ind
€1L02/LL/90  €102/LL/L0 €102/LL/LO Iind
€1L02/LL/SO  €102/LL/L0  €102/LL/LO Iind
€L0¢/LL/S0  €10¢/0L/0E  €102/0L/0€ ind

pajeplieA| plleA 9ea|  paAleoay adA)

uojesijddy

ajeq uoneaiddy

ojeq

1rocilig
isejled
}93i1S uInqpiy L6 @ G6

392 v119

isejled

peoy uljwniy gey
yodnyo ssoun

A|oH 0} juaoelpe spueT

drg ¢ldg
isejleg
SNUBAY 4001qud|9) G

HNL 219
isejleg
peoy Ausianiun 9e-¥¢

uoieso

2 : Junon

uolsua)xa Aalo)s g Jeal
pue juawysiginjoy

4/80L0/0L02

/Z Japun panoidde

se peoy uljwni) o)
$$900V (4/¥890/8002
/Z J1apun panoidde
awoy aJed spaosadns
0}) buideospue)

pue Bupjied Jeo
pajeloosse Y)im swoy
aJed paq 9/ pasodoid
“Buljjomp

0} UOISUd)Xa Jeal
Aa10)s g jo uopoaig

juswdinba pue

jue|d Juswaoe|dal jo
uoisinold pue apeoey
0} Juosdoys maN

|esodoud

€L0C/LL/LL O3 €102/L1/50-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/61¢1/€10¢/Z2

4/8/¢L/€L0¢/Z

4/2/21/€102/Z

d/LL2L/EeLoe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 19

clLlid

isejleg

19841 Weyng
NullAnD

asnoH aba|j0D
Z s1e8lyaly
jeisyoe|g

34¢ /19
isejleg
anuaAy
yiedAeH

79 s1o8)yaly
Jnowi9 Haqoy

rd4g €zlg
SPIBUMOIMBN
SMOJ|IM 8Y L

S wnjleQo e

30 L4149
puegjsiieod
peoy
Keqgbuiysepn
ecsl
Aaysnoopn
| usaig

jusbe o
/9 nooeuly N

Jusbe o
/o abpugmens

ary s1d
isej|eg
jol1eoeWA|leg
LEERIES
ulepsquieyy gL
pAo|4 eussoy

Xas6 914
ybeaissen

aAuQ puejdoo
9, J9|i
sawep piaeq

jueo|jddy

€10¢/11/S0

€10¢/11/90

€10¢/11/90

€10¢/11/90

€1L0¢/LLIv0

€10¢/LLIv0

€1L0¢/LLIv0

€10¢/LLIv0

PlleA 9jeq

€1L0¢/LLIv0

g 1o ¢ abed

€L02/LLIY0 Iind
€L0Z/LLIv0 Iind
pasodold

9jedyisd

anl

€L0c/LLIv0 IInd

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

areiig
isejled

}oa.)s ||ebauoq eI Gh-L i

09z /19
1sejjeg
apeled yinos 09

ary s19

isejled

1ol1e0RWA|lBg

}9ai1S ulepsquieyd i

Xd6 919
ybeasspsen

aAuQ puejdoo 9/

uoieso

2 : Junon

‘anoqe sjuswpede 0z
pue a2eds |e}aJ 00|}
punoib yum Buipjing
Aa10]s 9 Jo uonualal
Jo} uoneoidde
aAljpadsoljay

'210]S |eula)xa Aalojs
a|Buis e Buipnjoul
S)lom pajeloosse

pue UOISUdIXa

Jeal Aal10)s o|buls
pue ‘pJeA Jano buyoou
Bunsixa Jo [eroway

“Buijiemp

Bunsixa ayy yoyew

0} (Joou jo a|bue/youd
JINS 0}) S3|1} J0OJ pue
3olg o1snJ pal ‘s|lem
AJABD Ul pPajoNLSU0o
uoisuajxa Aalo)s
a|buis Jeas pasodolid

uolIsualxa apis Aalols
a|BuIs yum uoisuaxa

Jeal Aaloys g pasodolid

|esodoud

€L0C/LL/LL O3 €102/L1/50-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/€8¢1/€10¢/Z2

d4/28¢1/€10¢/Z2

dat/ieci/eloe/z

d4/08¢1/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 20

a3e €19
isejleg
1SS\ peEOY
yodily €0¢
asnoH alie|n
ajeloloallqg
uswaJinooud
jenuan

voe 119

isejjed
IEERIES
usenp 6¢-L¢
S [Ve\v
dijpiaded

nve Li19
isej|eg

ded

eysuel g|
uosAlg uaqoy

MH9 G619
isejleg
suapJies
elo)sy |ooyos
ajelbs)j0D
playwoolg

rsgzilid
Iseyeg

peoy uodje
9SNOH aplelepy
IN sHodg
Angesig

uuyo s

uabe oo
uouue) Jouuod

jueo|jddy

€102/11/L0

€102/11/S0

€LOC/LL/LL

€10¢/11/90

€L0Z/LL/10

€L02/LLIv0

€10¢/LLIv0

€L0¢/LLIv0

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 7 abed

€102/LL/10 N4
€102/LLIv0 Bunsixg
ajeoyiued

al

€102/LLIv0 [In4
€102/LLIY0 N4

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

adA
uojesijddy
ajeq

MH9 619
Iseyjeq

susp.leg) eLolsy
[ooyos

8jelba||0D pleywoolg

a3le €19
iseyleq

1Se\\ peoy uoday (1) 681
}led ssauisng apisuod

949619
1sej|ag yieayA||oH anuany
aibjorkiie ) ¢ Hdy

Si14g
Isejjeg
sled sukowsanals QL

uoieso

2 : Junon

‘Yiedjooy pajeroosse
ypm (Jejnoiyaa

| pue ueu}sapad

2) seeb mau ¢ Jo
uoJoa18 pue souBUD
Jeal je (Jeinoiyan | pue
ueujsapad |) sajeb
Bunsixa g Jo [eroway

UOl}EPOWILIODOE 9210

"SH}IOM [eulsjul pue
S1yBIjio0I XN[BA [[BISu|

JaA0 woolpaq pue
wool Ajiwey apinoid 0y
uoIsuajxa Jeal A210}s g

|esodoud

€L0C/LL/LL O3 €102/L1/50-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4//8¢L/€102/Z

3a71/98¢L/€L02/Z

4/G8¢1/€10¢/Z2

4/v8¢L/€L0e/Zz

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 21

g 10 G abed

€Loc/LL/LL  €L02/LLP0  €1L02/LLIV0 [Ind4 OHG ¢l 19 1sejleg saljioey} d/ee6elLieloc/z
1sejjeg juabe peoy sjieq Bunjied Jeod [euonippe
suaples) 0/2 |19UN0D 3ied sjied pue Bunybipooy
Ju80s81) Ao 1sejjeg ‘Burousy Jeyawiad
¥ S108)IY2IyY pajeloosse Yyym
KioBaig ‘yoyd B¢ pue uojined
Buibueyo pasodoid

€Loc/LL/LL  €L02/LLvP0  €L02/LLIV0 Iind do/lvil1d Burousy d/1ecl/eLoe/z
1sejjeg ebe 1sejjog peoy ue|isAjleq Jayowuad pajeroosse
suaples) 0/0 |12UNOD yied ue|isA|ieg yym uoijined
Ju80s81D Ao 1sejjeg Buibueyo pasodoid

¥ S108}1ydly
Aiobaig

MVS 0219 MVS 0219 €L0¢/LL/L0  €L0c/0L/LE  €L0c/0L/LE Iind aNe¢ 19 "syiom Asgjjioue pue d/06cl/eLoe/z
Jobueg iseyjjeg jsejjeg aouay/||lem Atepunog
19018 abpug EETIS peoy ‘sBuljjomp payoeiap
Ll spoepyory  ebpug Ll Pyl juowisg GOE-€0€ 1e spueT "ou / jo yuswdojensp
ININO sjuswdojanaq [enuapisal
WIAIIN MBU JO UOIONIISUOD
pue sbuljjamp
payoejep Bupsixs ‘oug
Jo uopijowsap pasodoid

X35 119 v19619 €L0Z/LL/L0  €L0¢/LL/L0 €102/LL/LO N4 3796149 ‘?o1j0 4/88¢L/€L02/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg isejjaog Ainbua jo Jeal je dwel
198113 uUleunoS ueybnojoA|leg peoy 3o0uy| G9 pajgesip mau [|ejsu|
L9 JUBWUOJIAUT peoy 3oouy "1y pJenb pue siaLleq
jing Aswy jHun ssauisng ‘sojeb ‘|lem Ajunoss

S99IAI9G 9)e)S] M3U |[Bisu| 92140
Alinbus 0} SS800E [9A9)

apinoid o} yjedyooy

1e s|ons| apelbay

jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
¥ : Junon

€L0C/LL/LL O3 €102/L1/50-:polidd 8y} 104

AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 22

a9 v119
isejjed

19841S plieuury
9 SJodYdIY
Ausyoq

44,219
isejleg

190418

pJojpsg 0F
100|4 1S|

p) S81eI00SSy
youAT [8BIN

a9 vl19
isej|eg
peoy wuuy
anuaAy
ulreaong
x9|dwo)
uiesunqg
Isnil v/l

Xdc L19g
isejjed

100415 Bulepp
€ uoneIoSsyY
BuisnoH
[lwuen

jueo|jddy

€10¢/L1/L0

€10¢/11/20

g 10 9 abed

€L0g/LL/90  €102/L1L/90 jussuod dg9 v119 ubis 0g/s6cl/eloe/z
Buipjing 1sejjag waj)0) pue abeubis
palsi peoy wLuy aweu ssauisng

anusAy ulieaung
xa|dwo) uileoung

€L0C/LL/90  €102/LL/90 Bunsix3 AH6 1119 “Buljemp 3a7/v6cl/cloc/z
a)jeolileD 1sejleg JO leal 0] JSWIOp Yum
al yied Aoiiny zz UOISIOAUOD 80edsjooy

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

2 : Junon

€L0C/LL/LL O3 €102/L1/50-:polidd 8y} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JESUTUOTTATL
BP0 URLLedan



g 10 ) abed

Page 23

nve L1149 €L0¢/LL/L0  €L02/LL/90  €102/LL/90 lInd 308 1119 ‘'suonelsie d//6ecl/eLoe/z
1sejjeg juabe o 1sejleg MOpPUIM pue
3yed /o uijybneqon yled [iyyni4 ezg wool Bulnl 0} abeleb
eysuels) g| pJesas) JO UOISIBAUOD ‘UByIMY
uosAlg Yaqoy Bujsixa JoAo swooipaq
apinoid o} uoisuaxa
Jeal Jooj} isiiq

Nnic 119 Levlga €L0¢/LL/L0  €L0C/LLI90  €102/L1L/90 jussuoy orsg 114 $$800E 0d71/96¢1/€102/Z
1sejjeg euswA|eg Buipiing 1sejleg 90IAISS 9)B8I0 0}
192418 Youied wJobes palsi JEENIS uolleAs|d Yyinos 10a.s
18219 $6-48 edgs pue pJojpag t1-g pue yinos sawef 0} suoljelale
dT11S109)yoly Losay wiobjeo aJenbg |eboauoq 91-G| pJeAunoo Jeal
SUIM[IOIN 0/0 pajwI Buipiing [eninjy Ysipoog Ul Bulp|ing o} uoisus)xe
uosulqoy |910H pJlojpag ‘Buiume ybramiybi

e Jo uoisinoid Buipnjoul
syuolydoys Bunsixa

0} suoljessyje sybioos
pue sbulianoo

1004 Jo Juswaoe|dal
pue sijedas ‘smopuim
10 Juswaoe|dal

pue sJiedal

40Mau0]s 0} siledal
[BuJB)X® ‘suolels)e
[BuJajul 8pNn|oul

0} |8]0H anbinog

0} Buipiing [eniniy
ysioog Buysixs Jo
uoislaAuod pasodoid

[LYNEREN| adA |esodoud

uojesijddy

uoieso

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

pajepiieA  pijeA ajeq

ajeq uoneaiddy

ajeq
¥ : Junon

€L02/LL/LLE O} €102/1L1/S0--poliad 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 24

Nic 114
Isejled

199418 Yoliied
1eslo ¥6-18
dT71 SIsHydlY
aulem||o\
uosuiqoy

ElRA4 AR
euawA|eg
peoy

Aybeusd 9g|
edg pue

Hosay wiobjen
0/0 pajwI
[®J0H pJojpag

jueo|jddy

€LoC/LL/LL

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/11/90

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 g abed

€L02/1L1/90 Iind org 114 suonelsye d/00¢€l/€L0¢e/Zz
1sejjeg |eulalxa pue [eulajul
JEENIS apnjoul o} sjuswyede
piojpag y1-¢ pue yinog }40| pue swooipaq
alenbg |ebauoq 91-G1 [9j0y ‘saoeds
Buiping jeninpy Yysinoos uoljouny ‘sjuelnejsal
‘sieq o1qnd

Buisudwod |910H
anbpnog o} Buip|ing
[eniniyl ysipoos
Buiisixa Jo uoisiaAuo)

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

2 : Junon

€L02/LL/LLE O} €102/1L1/S0--poliad 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY]
B8 o SR



Agenda Item 6

Page 25

aog Lvldg
umojsijepuey

peoy umolsiiio e/ |
P11 (IN) uBise@ oYy

936 9¢19
AaqgeumoimeN
peoy

WUy 6.¢ Sosyoly
e pue Jexeniyi

lal /19

isejleg

ssed ||ebauoq £G1-GS1
S108)Y2IY ddd

MV6 8l19

poomA|oH

anuany

puelsS 9t Sejelo0ssy
Aal0)g aukepp

NNO 719
euswA|eqg

unpuaysn)
peoy
Ai1eoeuyoouy)

ocl
uiny

8yl oup|oD S
33, v119
isejleg

peoy uljwniy
062-2¢8¢

P17 uoneloossy
BuisnoH Joji4

c ulanQ
uligng

Aenp |euen
pueig Jool4 Uiy
Auadoid dnoig
puejal| jo jueq
Jawy|ne4 jned

Buimalig
s9|noJeH

juesijddy

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

Gl jo | abed

‘juoly ye Buppied abeiuno

-U| O} SS809B M3U puE SMOPUIM

uswaoe|das ‘Buljool-al ‘1ooj}

pu0oas Je UoIsua)xa Juswaoe|dal

Z49 6149 ‘uoisuaixa Jeal Aalols
iseyeg 91buls 8)epowWWOIoE 0} Xauue

JBMOT BUOje\ pue uinjal Jeal Jo uonjowap

c€Loz/ol/Le Jied eplejspy €5 ‘suoneJsale |eussjul JOUIN 4/7¥90/€102/Z
rseeiig ‘uosisdg/pege O} uosiads/pede
1sejjog woJ} spun |epuapisal pasodosd
€1L0c/oL/Le peoy JsAuyuo] je 8)Ig "ouq| jo adA} esnoy jo abueyd 4/0.v0/€102/Z2
199 6149
isejjed
peoy uingsi 9¢
€L0c/0L/0¢ puejal| jo jueg ayL abeubis doys V/.€60/€1L02/Z
isej|eg
€102/0L/0¢ HNoJH JnogieH g9 Jun Kiemauiq 0} osn Jo sbueyd 4/€680/€102/Z2

panssj| laquinN
uois|oaq djeq uoneso |Jesodoud ELRITEYETEN]

aoTisejjeg

€L0Z/LL/EL 0L €102/0L/6C -wold4 panss| uolsidsQg

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 26

vie 119

isejleg

19348 [IIH 9L/0)
(ubisa) seoInIBS
Apedoid JHIN

NG G149

isejleg

peoy ULoN

29 ubisaqg AanteH uij0)

a3ls cldg
Isejleg

1S9\ peoy Hodily £0¢
9snoH

ale|) 9jel0}08lIq
juswalinoold [esjus)

Vro Gvld
Joselaybely
ueuolA|eg

peoy aioys
allua) eule ayl
| OIpN}S S}OdIYdIY
uoop|N|\ UBLEDIN

9909149

isejjeg

Mied UOLLIBIA JUNOW Ot
p11 ubiseq ue|diuyos |

dilzcild
isejled

apeled
AydinwAjeg

8 ue|o] d JHIN

4d9 119
isejleg

IEENITS

pJemoH 0-v¢
auea( |9_YOIN
arLeilg
isejjed

peoy
AydinwAjeg
egi yainyag
ayqis|sL

uy |l0osung
dve §Lld
isejjegd

peoy auojsawi
20¢-00¢
uolel0Ssy
BuisnoH
uojbuimeN

isejleg

anuany
uspuaybnH
6 SJOoN N

€1L0¢/LL/10

€10¢/LL/10

€10¢/LL/10

€10¢/0L/LE

€L0¢/0L/LE

Gl jo ¢ abed

dl1.¢cllg
isejjed
apeied AydinwAjeg g

4d9 114

Isejleg

}99.}S pJEMOH ¢€ 8 0¢
8¢

arLeilg

isejjed

peoy AydinwAjeg egL
yqinyg ayqgis|sL ue jloosung

dve Gllg
isejleg
peoy suojsawi

(sueld pspuswe)

uapJeb ul sjlem Buluielal
pue s|aA9| pasies pasodoud
Buipnjoul Buijjemp Bunsixa
10 JBal pue apIs 0} UOISUSIXa
Ka10)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig
BEETIS

pJemoH Qp-1€ 1e Juelnejsal
Bunsixa jo uonewebjewe
UNM Jueine}sal pasuadl|

0} |IejaJ wouy asn jo abueyn

"90Ud} Jaquil}

papJeod |ediaA 8soo ybiy wg
MaU UJIM 80U8) Jaquil] pepJeoq

|esiaA asoo ybiy wyg bunsixa

10 uonoas buo| wyg e aoejday

"asn pa|qesip Jo} aoeds

Bunpyied Jeo ays uo pue Buljemp

us|9 ayJ LON 10 9pIs 0} uoisud)xa Aalois-a|bulg

isej|leg
anuaAy uspusybnH 6

‘Buljjemp 0} uoisusxa
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoai]

d4/0S01/€10¢/Z2

4//€01/€102/Z2

d4/1150/€10¢/Z2

4/1660/€10¢/Z2

4/9920/€10¢/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

JaquinN

juesijddy aoualayey

€L0C/LL/IEL oL €10¢2/0L/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 27

Gl jo ¢ abed

NNL 219
3716 €19 Isejled
1sejjeg peoy AysiaAlun juswysiainyal
peoy uoisH isejjag N1l 219 leusaiul pue sbuljies
MBIA S10|id Ajsianiun 1sejjog sdwel pa|gesip mau ‘Juawaoe|dal
G uojBulypo |lerocd sussnp €102/11/S0 usalg ab9||0) 8-9 MopuIm pajos|es ‘Bulyoos-ay  Og1/¥€90/€102/Z
1S0 /€19
‘AoqgeumoimapN juabe
‘peoy aJoys 299 0/0 yginyo Dacelld isejleg
‘ubiseq |eoljebueng 1sejleg yodny) awoo|opA Joy Buip|ing jjleH
ysa.4 ubisaq ysai4 SWOJB\ €L0Z/L1/S0 19311S IsyjesH ¥ yoinyd Ajunwiwo Juswsoe|dey d/€0€0/€10¢/Z
9H6 0819
UMO}SY}00D
peoy ybeuoto|iy
3yied ssauisng
ad.z svldg ybeuo.o|iy
aI0WABUON 1 yun 1sejjeg
19948 YbiH eog aln (edoun3z) POOAA-MOT]
sBuip|ing a|ge1s sjoenuo) BNUBAY MBIAUMOQ #Z *MOPUIM JO Nal| Ul Joop apiroid
SJO8HYIIY Joue iespieQ €Loc/LL/L0 Z yuswypedy 0} uoljeAs|s Jeal 0} suoljela)y 4/0£0L/€1L02/Z2
H3v 119
isejleg
A39 619 IEENEY 949 119
isejjeg uuy /-0 Isejleg
20e|d  9SnoH aebsuuy 19245 usanp Jaddn 6
aunue|b3 ¢ sjo8)YIY SSIMPUIA Buipjing yomiaysi4 asn |ein)no/Aunwwiod g
plese9zyi4 Apsuusy slayjoi] ualey €Loc/LL/L0 100]4 pig 0} 8210 | g woly asn jo abueyy 4/190L/€1L0¢/Z

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

€L0C/LL/IEL oL €10¢2/0L/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 28

Gl Jo i abed

laeeld
isejleg dXl 8214
peoy sussnp uingsi
yled abueyoxy
[BIDJBWWOY |[dUUBYD auoydsja] aNo 119
ZN PuUgjdl] WBYUON  uIngsi] puedd| isejjed W'l X wg'L ‘Jun
[suueyy Jes|n UWIBYMON 19 €10¢2/11/90 1984)S pJeMOH ¢¢ 3pIsinO Buisipanpe Bulpueyssaly "ou | Vv/6110/€L02/Z
NAL 6119
isejjeg
apeled suapJepp i1sejeg
pJ07 72 91njo8)IydIy yied Aaqqy iseyeg ‘Buljlemp 0} uoisusxe
oMo Ale ZGL llembeg 1 €10¢/L1/S0 Yied Aeqqy gs1 Jeas pue yoaJiod jJuoly Jo uonoail 4/0960/€102/Z2
rH9 6149
isejjed
X99 6149 J9MOT] Suojey rH9 6149
isejjeg UMON X.ied isejjed
peoy umopues ybnoioquepn ¥5 JOMOT SUOlB\ Buijamp
L¥| 8inpajyoly ueukg  siaqueyg euold €10¢/11/50 UHON >ied ybnoioquen #G Jo Jeal o} uoisus)xa Aaiols a|bulg 4/0680/€1L0¢/Z2
VN9 619
MOOIM "0D isejjed
Aeig anuaAy
aoel9 | umojsAalo HN9 619
uJieaunq g sioa)yoly 69 >009|IS 1sejjeg "uoISUBIXd
diysiauped Aspong eyalos + Auoj €102/L1/S0 BNuUBAY UMOISABIS) g9 Jeal pue apis Aalo}s a|bulg 4/¥590/£102/Z
NNI 219
316 €19 1sejjeg "SuoleAs|d Jeal 0} Bulepual-ay
}seyeg peoy AysieAiun ‘'sdweu pajgesip pue sbuijiel ‘|lem
peoy uoJsH 1sejjeg uapJleb MaN "SIaWIop 0} SMOPUIM
M3IA Siold Ausianiun i1sejjeg yses Buipijs maN sJowiop
G uojBulyop |lerod susanp €10¢/11/50 usaig abejj0) g-9 pue sjool ulew o} buyoolisy 4/1¥90/€1L02/Z2

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€L0C/LL/IEL oL €10¢2/0L/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 29

las€lg
1sejjeg

peoy sussnp

Yled [eloJswiwio)
louueyd zn

PITIN [8UUBYD JB8[D

119

isejjeg

190418 Awapeoy
0t Jeixeg yemalg

Z9\ /19

isejjeg

anuaAy AjslaAlun 9zL
S}O8IYDIY BU0}S Isil4

IXl 8¢l9
uingsi
abueyox3
auoydsia]
uIingsi| puejal]
UJBYUON 19

N¢ 119
isejjed

IEENIS
Awapeay 0t
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejleg

Jayxeq Lema)s

114

isejjed
leans
Aweapeoy o1
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoleonp3
isejjeg

jusbe
0/9 pJemul|joD

juesijddy

€10¢/11/90

€102/11/90

€102/11/90

€102/11/90
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€Loc/Liicl

Gl Jo g abed

ang L1d
1selleg
19911S PJEMOH €Z 9PISINO

XHE 2119
Iseyeg

10948 auyiiig

looyog Asewilid peyayiAlg

MmoeegLlg

isejleg

1981 ebiy Jaddn y-g
|ooyog Alewlid poomus|s

MOc GL1d
isejied
peoy winuy G0¢-S61

uoneoso]

(sueld pspuswy)

|eisepad auoyd Buipuels
-9314199Ys 9 19 X duo ypm
ysony suoyd Bunsixe aoejday

'SMOpPUIM pue
sJoop juswaoe|dal jo Bunsisuod
|jooyos Bunsixa 0} suonels)y

S)IoM |elpawial
Ajajes al1} 9)epOWWODIE 0}
SJOOp puUB SMOPUIM 0} SUOIJEIS)Y
(sue|d papuswyy) "1eal 0} adesss
ally Aalo)s s|buls pue alo)s
Aa10)s 9|buIs JO UOIONIISUOD pue
sjuolj doys oug JO UOIONIISU0D

101 €10Z/0L/6Z :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/¥890/€10¢/Z2

0871/86%0/€102/Z

0871/69¢€0/€102/Z

d/€1€0/€102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 30

Gl Jo 9 abed

dieelld
sdavGllg isejleg
isejjeg IEERESY dieelld
suapJes) Wel|IMLO0S Z ua|biayiny i1sejleg
s]09}Iyd.Ie ssauuinbow 66 9UI0gSO V €L0Z/1L1/90 100241 uslbiayiny 66 uoisuaxa Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg 4/5601/£1L02/Z
g39¢L19
9909149 isejleg
isejjeg peoy sswer g39¢lld ‘@sn ps|qgesip
}led UOLIBIA 1S 8¢ puelAH i1sejjeg JO} WOO0J JOMOYS WO00Ipaq
Junop o uejdiuyos aywioed sIp €L02/L1L/90 peoy sawer 1S 8¢ Joj uoisua)xa Jeal Aalojs a|bulS 4/810L/€L0¢/Z2
0ao vil1d
318 z1g aoel9| adeospueT
1sejjeg aby VZ 10 1SOM WG pue peoy “1eak auo jo pouad e 1o} abeubis
joang Aop 0/ UONEIDOSSY uljwni) pue anuaAy deduoy|) Buipuels aa.) JuswasiaApe
¢ sojeroossy Aspny  Buisnoy [lwuelo €102/11/90 40 uonounf sy} uo spue-] Asesodwsy jo uonosi3 Vv/8860/€102/Z2
"usyo}y JO Uol}ed0|al BpNoUl
resgiLlg 0} suole.s)je [euIBlu| JoBNS
i1sejjeg uewl||iH SpPJemo} SOAA pue 8210
peoy wiuy pue ‘wooJ Bunosw /eale yoeus
savrgllg 115 YdInyd 1926119 e 9piroid 0} UoIsUS)X® J0oj) ISl
1sejleg uenalAgsaid 1sejjeg ‘suspJle) uliesunq spJemo} dwel
suapJies) Wel||IMLOoS Z AloJoep suapJes uieound zeL-0€l $S900B pPa|gesIp YjIM UOISUS)IXd
Sj08)IyoIY Ssauunbow pue wel|jim.ioH €L0Z/1L 1190 s|leH uosisjed OM pue ydiod Jooj} punoi 4/v280/€10¢2/Z
94/ 0¢€19
youjedumoQq
peoy
Asuowybno 2|
0/9 i1sejjeg unjas Jeal Bunsixs o}
ybeukoly uss|ly €1L02/1L1/90 1934)S Iemopul|9 61 uolsuaxe Aalojs o|buls pasodoid 4/5080/€10¢/Z

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

|esodoud

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

€L0C/LL/IEL oL €10¢2/0L/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 31

siL1d

isejjeg

ovv G6lLlg Nled
1sejjeg aumopsueT 9

sled sumopsueT €6

j00uRg UBOP

Gl jo  sbed

isej|eg

Auadoud jo Jeal

seolneg ubise ¥og pue yeqezi|3 €10¢/L1/L0 Jled sumopsueT] 9 0} uoisua)xe uayoy Asloss 8|buls 4/9.90/€102/2
adegilg
isejled
SNUBAY adegllg
alopue|s) ¢ i1sejjeg Buljlemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisuaxa
pueH s|[sydIN €102/L1/L0 8NnusAY alopuel ¢ Kaio)s-s|buls jo uonosig 4/1590/€102/Z
uaby
VvV .219 oj0 8bsjj0D 349¢119
uingsii Ajsianiun 1sejjeg Bupyied Jeo [dsiano
anuaAy a2e|leA\ sfie 1S peoy s|ied L6l apinold o} yled Jeo [aAs] 9oeuNnS
VZ UOJAE[D pue xouy Jo sesjsni| syl €102/L1/L0 abs|j00 Ausseniun shiepy 1S Bunsixe 0y uoisusixe pssodold 4/1€90/€102/2
XNSG 619
isejleg
peoy suojey VH6 €19
aue] ablo4 maN usbe o 1sejjeg
asnoH poomuebe] /o0 uoploONISUOD peoy weyuapAs €z-12 uoisuajxa 9910 panoidde
pebbe] 1Y pue YaM ueben €102/L1/L0 9SNOH JUoWBasoy 0] sjuswipuswe |euolieAs|q 4/1950/€102/Z
M8 GL4D
Hiplep pajwi ogegllg uoneAs|g
umojsuebiop ubisaq aJidsu 1sejleg 1seJ 8y} je 210}s 8y} Jo Jeal
unop ueN ALz 0/0 pejwI] peoy Wy /0y-S0¥ 9y} 0} Jie)s Ssad0e adueUdUIBW
pauwi] ubiseq aJidsu| $810]}G 00S9] €102/L1/90 alojsiadng 00sa | JOOU |99]S Mau B JO uolje||eisu| 4/0LL1/€1L02/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€L0C/LL/IEL oL €10¢2/0L/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 32

J08 119
isejleg

peoy us|o

II'H Mmopesiy

2z fsuieay| sawer

9716 ¥l
|oodJanI

abe|n
ssauisng uelpusi
Sl INd llemueyd

ONzL19

iseyjeq

IEETI

Awepeoy 0f 97139

990919

isejleg

3}led UOLLIBIA

JUNO\ Ot uejdiuyos |

age v19
isejleg

peoy poomA|oH /8-G8
P11 Bugnsuod 4or

riootld
isejleg

peoy

uingsiT Jeddn
691 AlleNon
Vro L1
Joodiani
Jed
ssauisng SIXy
Py SO 1 L

aNe sllg
isejjed

aAlQ MaIneaS
|00yos

Aewd maineas

X9.Lvil9g
isejled

aAug
MBIAUIBJUNOIA|
8L UIASIS 1

vz 119
isejleg

19811S [I'H 91-01
ubisaq seoIAIeS
Ausdoid IHIN

Sro Lig

isej|eg

1S9\

alenbg jebauoq
yueg aysueq

juesijddy

€10¢/11/20

€10¢/L1/L0

€L0Z/LLIL0

€L0¢/L1/L0

€10¢/11/20

€10¢/LL/L0
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

€Loc/Liicl

Gl jo g abed

riootLd
isejleg
peoy uingsi Jeddn 691

YH9 zL19

1sejjog

peoy Jayonog

eze|d [eJowleg 9 Jun

aNe §Lld

isej|led

aAlQ MaIneDg

|ooyos Alewid meinees

isejlsg
AL MBIAUIBJUNOI 81

arLclld
isejlsg
)led aiowsiaig 9

Sro 114
isejjed
1S9\ alenbg [jebauoq

sispenbpesy yueg aysue(

uoneoso]

Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Aaloys a|buls

ubis ejose} juoly doys

"|ooyos ul uoneAs|d
| Buoje smopuim Jo juswaoe|day

‘UoISUS)Xd
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoaig

9SNOoY 21}SaWOp 0} UOISUBIXd
Jeal Aaloys a|buls pasodolid

‘wool

jue|d Jooj} ypnoy 0} punolb wody
uonens|s Jeal 0} adid seb |einjeu
Jajawelp wwp Mau JO UOISIAOIH

101 €10Z/0L/6Z :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/6060/€10¢/Z2

V/8¥80/€10¢/Z2

0871/¥€80/€102/Z

4/66.0/€10¢/Z2

d4/9€20/€10¢/Z2

4//210/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 33

dHl 219

isejjeg

190418 AlIsianiun

L0} diysisuped
uemoBe|\ uoybuiyin

no.le6ld

isej|leg

peoy uingsi

Gl PY¥1 s}osuydly
2100\ UUBDIN

1A9 L2149
uingsi

peoy ynpAuen
601 Sl plaeQ@

1ac g

isejleg

SNUBAY WBYUSPAS 96
abpojalen

juowiag pi so8Nyaly
Ao09 Jsleisely

3dc ellg

isej|eg

1984S

Aemuo) /-G 108}1youy
KayoulHop Ausa

THS 619
isejjegd

aAlQ

uewJeys 9|
a|6LIBDON D JIN
SH9 619
isejjed

Uinos xied
ybnoloqepn

/) AesLuop
SN % N

arg s19d
isejleg
anuaAy
youohjloH |
so|ddn) Aaoeig

1ry /219
isejled
anuaAy oluejoqg
801 8b9j00
|leaibojoay
uolun

NO. 0¢1d
peoy sse|bssoy

Ll piep Aueo

juesijddy

€10¢/11/80

€10¢/11/80

€10¢/11/80

€10¢/11/80

€10¢/11/80

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€Loc/Liicl

Gl Jo 6 8bed

HG 6149
isejjed
aAlQ Uewleys 9|

SH9 619
Isejleg
uinos sed ybnoisoquepn 22

arg 14
isejleg
anuaAy JoJoA|oH |

irl 219

isejjed

anuaAy oluelog 801
ab9)j0 |eaibojoay | uolun

Liig
isej|leg
aueT suUBWYO0)S |ZZ

uoneoso]

Buiemp
0} ssaooe paddals apinoud
0} eale uapieb juol) 0} suonels)y

‘eale
Buluip/Buial/uayoyy UoISUdIXa
Aa10)s 9|buIs mau J0ale pue
uinjas Jeal Bunsixa Jo uonijowaq

‘UOISUdIXd
Jeal Aalojs g Jo uonjoaig

"I0M ||e Jo uona|dwod

Buimoy|o} JuswaleIsulal

pue spouad Joenuod

Buninp Buipseoy jo uonoals pue
saouelue ayis Atesodws) Buiuado
Buipnjoul sliedal ylomauols
[euJa)xa Jo sawwelboid paseyd

(sue|d pspuswy) payoejop
-lwas ‘sbuljjomp ou g pasodolid

|esodoud

101 €10Z/0L/6Z :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/¥080/€10¢/Z2

4/0080/€10¢/Z2

d4/1¥20/€10¢/Z2

4/€890/€10¢/Z2

4/6850/€102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 34

Gl Jo 0l ebed

Na6 914
isejleg
peoy
300)}SPOOAA
dHE ¥19 962-062
isejleg yainyy ysued Na6 914 ‘sjuswiesJ)
anuany PIBYMOIIIN isejjeg Alepunoq pue s}Jomalis
pPOOMUSBIS) {7 SUOS Alysapn peoy 320)SPOOA\ 962-062 Buipnoul ‘xa|dwod [jeH yainyo
'3 UOSUBASLS [9nuieg 108[8S 8y L cLoc/LL/LL yoinyy ystied pIsymolipn JO juswysiqinjdl pue uoIsusixy 4/05€0/€10¢2/Z
ONE€lLld
ave Li19g isejleg
isejjag peoy 0S961d
peoy uiJewobA|leg 1sejjeg
s||led GG siovuibug 80z Ao|Bpiy JaMmoT auoje ‘Buljjomp jJo Jeal
Bumnsuod IMIN elpuexely €102/11/80 susple ybnoioqep 0} Uolsu®)x® 100} }s1l JO Uoio8I] d/6L1L/€102/Z
4366119 MHS8 L119
isejleg isejleg MH8 L119
suspieg asswiiy ] Ul YLON 0€ isejleg Bulljemp
¢ keoDoN Auo . Alleuuod 4 JN €102/11/80 NUITYUON 0€  JO Jeal 0} uoisudjxa Aalojs a|bulg 4/7v01/€102/Z
dro Lzlig "UOISIBAUOD
aapeybeuoq 099619 Jlj}e U pue leal 8y} 0} UOISUSIXa
SO0y Jalien) G juabe 1sejjeg wooJluns AaJojs a|buls e ‘Jeas ay)
S109}YoIY 96p3 siejep 0/0 J8xoNnQg €L02/L1/80 anuqQ AgqI0 592 0} UOISU8)x® JOO|} 181l JO UOl}d8.] 4/6¥80/€10¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€L0Z/LL/EL 0L €102/0L/6C -wold4 panss| uolsidsQg

anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead i
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 35

0994149

isejleg

peoy ybeais|ised g/
asnoH AsawoBjuo

L sjo8)ydIy

palapey) suoisuswiqg

0499619

isejleg

peoy ybeaispised g/ v
asnoH Asawobiuop

L S1o8jiydly

palayey) suoisuawid

a4s /219

uingsi

peoy siielg

aue| sjsalid LZ

ubisa@ uosuyor 3ouyed

3d8 8149
yunpAuen

Yed

Baqybno 91 JoeNyoIy
BUUSMOIN Jouo)

ZNl /19

isej|ed

aNuUdAY dluejog
sajey JUNo 0¢
asnoH §0oS

diysauped [einjosyyoly
umolg ybio Ao\

jusbe
0/0 pJ] Eluelen

uabe o/
AimoT youed

wabe 0/
pelpuelo JN

Ov0 0L18
Iseyjeg

sied A0IS 6¢1L
BB SUYD

ar9 9cld
ybnouogsiiiH
peoy

Aaneaind ¢¢
abpo N €€
OIpMS  pajwi
juswdojanag
Auadoud unopy

juesijddy

€Loc/LL/LL

€LOC/LLILL

€Loc/LL/LL

€LoC/LL/LLE

Gl Jo || ebed

VNS 619
peoy auojep Jaddn z¢

aH.le&l9

isejleg

ueybojoAjeg

anuaAy

[ly/swwns 9| 0} Jusoelpy

Isejled
peoy SpJeumoimaN /Ll

ovooLlg
Iseyjeg
yied Ajois gL

6.9 (abeteb pue Buijjomp

panoidde Ajsnoinaid) isejag

€LOC/LL/LL

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€Loc/Liicl

peoy auoje\
[nybumon ¢
D als

uoneoso]

(1/€090/6002
/Z |enoidde snoinaud $-| sjoid

0} adA} esnoy jo abueyd) syiom
a)Is pajeroosse snjd sasnoyumoy
ouy Jo Juswdojanap [enuapisay

‘Buijjemp 8jbuls jo uonoaig

(lao
V) @onoeld [eyusp o} sueloinesq
woJy asn jo abueyd pasodoid

"aA0Ce Wo0Ipaq

e yim Jooyjj punolb uo abeleb
MOJ|e 0} Buljjlomp 0} UOISUBIXd
apis Aalo)s g Jo uonjoaig

‘INH85€¢/8002

/Z uonesidde Buiuueld

Japun panoidde Ajsnoinaid

ajis uswdojanap uo abeueb pue
Buijjemp s1eaud mau pasodold

|esodoud

101 €10Z/0L/6Z :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/¥8.0/€10¢/Z

4/€8.0/€10¢/Z

4/0.50/€10¢/Z2

4/6950/€10¢/Z2

d4/¥6¥0/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 36

Gl Jo | ebed

rasslg
39/ 9919 isejjed
Aauojoybeuoq anuany rao slg -abeleb payoejap pue
abpo] pleyabuelo €01 1sejjeg UOISUB)IXd apIs pue Jeal Aalo)s
BUOUI 8 ASIHUM S IN suebeH Y 4N €Loc/LL/LL anuaAy playsbuelQ g0l oM} ‘uoisuaixa leal Aalojs 8|buls 4/.50L/€102/Z2
dHE ¥19
isejleg Vvro 619 Vvro 619
anuany 1seyeg 1sejeg ‘woolAe|d pue ease Buides|s
pPOOMUSBID) 7 SUOS 3led alowuel) yied alowuel) Buisudwon Ayjioey aueo Aep
pue UosusA9lg [onwes 969)|00 eLOIA cLoc/LL/LL 869]|00 eHOPIA 104 WOOJSSE|D 8]Iqow JO UoioaI3 4/5660/€10¢2/Z
dav silg
isejleg
}led uopswos
9l sauwjoH davsilg “Bulemp
pue uossueH i1sejjeg Buiisixa Jo Jeal 0} UOISUB)XS J00|}
doluer pue Jin €Log/LL/LL Jled uouswos 9| punoib Asiojs ojbuls jo uoposi 4/5060/€102/Z2
HHE 119
isejjed
}9841S Uuy 26
anua)n
g35 9¢1d isni] jsii4
AaggeumoimapN jueg isnu] isdiq
peoy ‘Juswabeuel N3 19 isesog peoy (ssalppe a)is papusy)
WUy 6/€ S109HYoIY saljoed spieumoma) Jaddn gog-90€ Buipjing yueq jo Joud)xe pue
Hep @ JoXeRIUM % Apedoud cLoc/Li/LL youeug xoouy yueg jsni| jsii4 Jousul O} SYIOM JuswysIqIniay 4/2880/€10¢/Z
ADC 219 oro9ld
isejleg isej|eg nv.esld
peoy neawlQ anuaAy i1sejleg
19018 Aqey U2INyouhpp 22 ueybojoAjeg
9¢ 8INj08)IYdLly 88g sjoejuod ONIN cLoc/LL/LL dpeled ||lyuioyl 9¢ "uoisusjxe Jeal Aaio)s 8|buls 4/68.0/€10¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€L0C/LL/IEL oL €10¢2/0L/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 37

gH/ 0€14d
youyedumoq

peoy mal)

LEL USQQIMON Maipuy

Y10 919
1sejleg

peoy enasoy

6. ubisaq |lews ueug

are Llg

isejleg

peoy neawliQ

Aenp oewou) ¥ pi]
dnoug ubisaq oiesuo)

SHZ v€19
AmeN

abpLiqoAe
peoy
ueAegd {1 8ljleg uiey

dae ocld
youjedumoQq
1ebssoin

peoy

uebjeA|jeg z ubiseq
Buip|ing plexo0.1D

roz /19
1sejjeg

apeled YUON 0/
[[essny |8ON

ave v1g
)seyleg

unoo
uoj[euoid 01
lIOYOIN JoyeaH

P
pHOA\ Jap|nog

AimaN

Apeio

peoy Ape|o
€0l Apauuay
ybnoyny JN

439 €219
SPJEUMOIMBN
J9qWo)

peoy

lleubury 0g
Rousamg ueuoy

juesijddy

€Loc/i el

€Loc/i el

€Loc/iirel

€Loc/i el

€Loc/iiel

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€Loc/Liicl

Gl jo ¢| abed

roz .19
1sejleg
apesed YUON 0/

ave vld
1sejleg
1IN0Y Uoj[euoID O}

499¢lld

isej|leg

peoy ojjody

aljua) aoedg ojjody | yun

SHL /149
isej|leg
anuaAy Aouzji4 |

ave vi1d
isejleg
peoy uljwnid 668-568

uoneoso]

‘(sue|d papuswy) UOISUBIXa
Jeal Aaloys a|buls Jo uonoaig

abeieb

10 UoISIaAU0D Moj|e 0} Buljjemp

0] uoisuaixa Aalo)s 9|buig

‘euale Buiquio

Joopul ue se Buip|ing 8y} 8sn 0} sI
uonualul 8y] ‘(ssefo asn pauyap
ou) uonealdal pue suods Joopul
0} (zg sse|o) [ewysnpul Jybi| wouy
Buipjing ayy jo asn jo abueyn

sjej} woolpaq
| "Ou ¢ 0} Bulj|loMp JO UOISIBAUOD
‘(uonewJojul papuswyy)
Bulusaios pue sjuswyede

ay) buinias shkemyjjem pue

sJie)s apn|oul 0} SS90 suIq JO
uoljippe ‘uinjal leal 0} suonels)e
‘sjuswipiede 03 sjUN "oug

10 8sn Jo abueys aAnoadsoliey

101 €10Z/0L/6Z :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/2520/€10¢/Z2

d4/v290/€10¢/Z2

4/9050/€10¢/Z2

d4/€811/210¢/Z2

4/0€80/2102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 38

Gl Jo 7| ebed

Ngs SN.L
rdo 119 abpuquap3
isejjag IH A
1984S SUOI|IIN 8y L aglcld
piemoH gG Bunexiep py1 Bunexie Isejjeg xoquybi|
elpay wnwpdo  elpsy wnwido cLoc/Liiel 1884)S BUOJIA JB8I9) ¥6-06 Buisiape Buipuelsasly SUQ Vv/S.80/€1L0¢2/Z
Zzd9 vi19
isejleg
UHON >Jed
a|epbuuung Zzd9 vL19
€y pleuogon isejled (ueld pepuswiy) Jesu
uiep cLoc/Liiel UHON >ied olepBuiuung ¢ 0} uoisuaixe uasyopy Aaiojs s|buig 4/1980/€10¢/Z
AY9 619
isejleg
peoy suoje|y ldev1d
€G S109}1YdJy pasapeyd webe o i1sejjeg ‘Buljjomp Jo JeaJ 0} UoISudIxa
ueybeuol [ned /o alyoy AsejiH cLoc/Liiel aAlQ lllyloled g Aa10}s 8|6uUIS Jo uoNOBI] 4/¥9.20/€10¢2/Z
OMC 19
isejjeg g35 614
uspJeg pajlepy 8yl Ll isejleg
6 Juswpedy ubisag aloweyoeyAh|eg
uBisaQg uowisauer uowlisauer 0/o €Loz/LL/ZL peoy obpugsioag 90y  "uspJlel Jeas ul abeleb jo uonosi] 4/8520/£102/Z
VH¢ 8214 N3 G619
Jaddn Auspuleg i1sejleg NIy s1g uoIsSuaixa
peoy 1904g JadieH 1sejjog Jawuop jood buisudwos woolpaq
ybnoT g1 }0oS ueply 9l lHd cLoc/Liiel Joauns JodieH 9| BUO MO|[B 0} UOISIBAUOD dY 4/€5.20/€10¢2/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€L0C/LL/IEL oL €10¢2/0L/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 39

Gl Jo G| abed

Xd49 619
isejjed
djed
aple|spy g8l X49 619
8 isejjed
jdy uosdwoy] yied aple|spy gl "J00[} puno.b
V siusg cLoc/Liiel 81dy 8|qeb apis 0} sioop oled MeN 4/6160/€1L0¢/Z

panssj| FELTITLY
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€L0Z/LL/EL 0L €102/0L/6C -wold4 panss| uolsidsQg

anssj| suolisigsag suonesijddy buiuue auljweal el
P | Is|o9Q jedljday bul Id paul| 1S WeuIIOTAUS
O 0 SR




Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 41 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Page 1 of 9



Page 42

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

3
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/1404/F

Wastebeater Blackstaff Road Agent RPS Elmwood House
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate 74 Boucher Road
Belfast Belfast

BT11 9DT BT12 6RZ

Wastebeater Offices

Blackstaff Road

Kennedy Way Industrial Estate
Belfast

BT11 9DT

Waste transfer station for non-hazardous waste (portal frame building, weighbridge, offices and
concrete hardstanding for access and parking) (Receipt of amended drawings, additional
information and amended waste codes with the removal of putrescible wastes)

1 The development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 (PPS1) General Principles in that the proposal, if
permitted, would cause demonstrable harm to interests of acknowledged importance in that it would be
incompatible with the existing industry and businesses operating in the vicinity of the site.

2 The development is contrary to Policy PED 8 of Planning Policy Statement 4 (PPS 4) Planning and Economic
Development in that the proposal, if permitted, would be incompatible with the existing and approved uses and
would prejudice their future operation.

3 The development is contrary to Policy WM 1 of Planning Policy Statement 11 (PPS11) Planning and Waste
Management in that the development, if permitted, would be incompatible with the adjacent land uses.

4
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent

Nutts Corner James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Crumlin Ballynahinch

BT29 4TA BT24 8UR

lkea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Change of use from rancillary car park to fee paying park and ride car park. (amended
description)

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 95z

4a Newforge Lane

Belfast

BT9

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Page 2 of 9



Page 43

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

i Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0861/F
Brian Kennedy 19 Myrtlefield Park Agent Dynan Architecture 147 Sandown
Belfast Road
BT9 6NE Belfast
BT5 6GX
19 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NE

Conversion of existing detached dwelling house into two apartments, extension to existing
dwelling to create 3 new apartments, including landscaping and parking (amended plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing, layout and design.

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/1115/LBC

LJ Fon C/O Agent Agent Dempsey Architects 677 Lisburn
Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT

16 College Gardens

Belfast

BT9 6BQ

Amendments to rear windows & replacement of all windows throughout building.

Z/2012/1118/F

Mr L J Fon Agent Dempsey Architects 677 Lisburn
Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT

16 College Gardens

Belfast

BT9 6BQ

Conversion to 6 no. apartments including alterations (upgrade of existing dormers, replacement
windows and external rear staircase)

Page 3 of 9



Page 44

Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

9
Application Ref  Z/2012/1162/F

Applicant Dr and Ms Manning and Burns 35 Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Bridgefield Avenue Office
Wilmslow 4 Cromac Quay
Cheshire Ormeau Road
SK9 2JS Belfast
BT7 2JD
Location Lands Adjacent to 15 Osborne Park
Belfast
BT9 6JN
Proposal Erection of single storey dwelling incorporating a garage.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning Archaeology and the Built
Heritage, the Malone Conservation Area Design Guide, and Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy
Statement 7 Quality Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in
overdevelopment of the site due to its inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design, failure to provide
adequate private amenity space, and would result in unacceptable areas of hardsurfacing, causing harm to the
character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area.

10
Application Ref  Z/2012/1283/F
Applicant Mary E Patterson 60 Quarry Road Agent The Boyd Partnership LLP 1 River's
Belfast Edge
BT4 2NQ 13 Ravenhill Road
Belfast
BT6 8DN
Location Lands East of 60 Quarry Road
Belfast
BT4 2NQ
Proposal Proposed minor re-siting and change to house type design of existing approved dwelling on

farm ( ref:Z/2009/0413/F) - approved under current policy with new farm building and associated
yard to accommodate and support the sustainable dvelopment of the existing farm business.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policies CTY1 and CTY10 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable

Development in the Countryside and does not merit being an exceptional case in that a dwelling has already
been granted permission on the farm in the last 10 years.

Page 4 of 9



11

Page 45

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1428/DCA

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Adminiatration Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade retention of 63

12

University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade retention of 101-111 Botanic
Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses and 3 apartments to provide purpose
built student accommodation with associated operational development)

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

Application Ref  Z/2013/0012/F

Applicant Queen's University Belfast Estates Agent
Department Fleming Mountstephen Planning
Level 5 The Gasworks
Admin Building 5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1NN BT7 2JA
Location 55-63 University Street

101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews

Belfast

BT7

Proposal Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University Square Mews

with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111 Botanic Avenue with
facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with
five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms) and 3 apartments (each with two study
bedrooms) to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated operational
development. (Additional Information)

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO policy area (Designation HMO
2/16).

The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015 in that it
would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the character and appearance of
the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and detailing and would fail to protect important
views into the Conservation Area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in that in
would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

Page 5 of 9



Page 46

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

13
Application Ref  Z/2013/0037/F

Applicant Sarcon c/o Agent Agent McGinn Architects Ltd 670 Ravenhill
Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
Location 444 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY
Proposal Proposed change of use application from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly

baked ltalian pizzas for consumption off the premises

1 The proposed change of use from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly baked Italian pizzas for
consumption off the premises would, if permitted be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through
noise, odour, nuisance, and general disturbance resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

14
Application Ref  Z/2013/0232/F

Applicant MUL c/o Agent Agent Ada Architects 5 Gransha Road
Gransha
Newry
BT34 1NS
Location 1 Seaview Gardens
Belfast
BT15 3NY
Proposal Erection of 2no. 2 bed apartments in 2 storey block (Amended plans).
15

Application Ref  Z/2013/0296/F

Applicant Glendarragh Properties c/o agent Agent McCann Moore Architects Ltd 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GU
Location 94-100 Sunnyside Street
Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing building on site and the construction of 2 ground floor retail units and 27
apartments over the ground, first and second floors. Also associated car parking and storage to
rear.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality residential
environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and would cause
unacceptable damage to the residential amenity of the area through inappropriate layout and design and would
result in poor outlook for prospective residents and lack of amenity space.

Page 6 of 9



Page 47
Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

16
Application Ref  Z/2013/0306/F

Applicant Kieran Fitzpatrick 103 Osbourne Agent
Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ

Location 103 Osbourne Drive
Belfast
BT9 6LJ

Proposal Erection of 2 storey side extension to allow lounge/utility room on ground floor with single
bedroom/ensuite above (Amended drawings received)

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and would, if
permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate siting,
scale, form and design and would set a precedent for further such inappropriate development in then locality.

17
Application Ref  Z/2013/0348/F

Applicant Philip Graham Agent
18 Olympia Parade
Belfast
BT12 6NT

Location 18 Olympia Parade
Belfast
BT12 6NT

Proposal Retrospective application for alterations to previously approved extension, application no Z/
2009/0591/F - Peak roof changed to flat roof, external wall moved from steel beam to boundary
wall and overall length of extension reduced.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and Alterations’ by
reason of unacceptable scale, massing and design which would if permitted harm the amenity of adjacent
residents by reason of its dominant and overbearing nature.

18
Application Ref  Z/2013/0411/DCA

Applicant P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

Location 118 Eglantine Avenue

Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing 3 storey building and rear return and replacement with front facade to

match existing building and 4 storey rear return to accommodate 7no. 2 bedroom apartments.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution to the character and
appearance of Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the
judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

Page 7 of 9



Page 48

Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

19
Application Ref  Z/2013/0413/F

Applicant P McPeake c/o agent Agent Slemish Design Studio 12 Woodside
Park
Woodside Road
Ballymena
BT42 4HG

Location 118 Eglantine Avenue

Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing 3 storey building and return and replacement with 7no 2 bedroom

apartments, front facade to be rebuilt as existing with 4 storey return to rear

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm to the character and appearance
of Malone Conservation Area through inappropriate scale, massing and design.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established residential areas in
that in would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

20
Application Ref  Z/2013/0637/A

Applicant arc Cafe Ministry 464 Castlereagh Agent Alastair Coey Architects 96
Road Sydenham Avenue
Belfast Belfast
BT5 6BH BT4 2DT

Location Arc Cafe

Orangefield Presbyterian Church
464 Castlereagh Road

Belfast

BT5 6BH

Proposal Shop sign (fascia)
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 ‘Control of Outdoor Advertisements’ in
that the proposal if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of the area due to

inappropriate scale, proportions, siting on the host building and due to the visual clutter caused by the
cumulative effect of the proposal when read with other advertisements on the site.

Page 8 of 9



Page 49

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

21
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0809/F

Mr & Mrs Hayward-Shaw c/o Agent Agent Greenbrick Architects 51 Malone
Road
Belfast
BT9 6RY

80 Stranmillis Gardens

Belfast

BT9

Erection of 2 storey rear extension and attic conversion with dormer including balcony to rear to
dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to PPS7 Residential Extensions and Alterations, in that
the design and external materials of the proposal are unsympathetic with the built form and appearance of the
existing property, and if permitted, will detract from the appearance and character of the surrounding area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy ATC2 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 6, Areas of Townscape
Character, since it does not respect the built form of the Stranmillis Village Area of Townscape Character.

Page 9 of 9



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51 Agenda Iltem 8

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 21/11/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2009/1309/0 Outline DATE VALID 28/09/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Odyssey Millennium Limited C/o AGENT Turley Associates
Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
028 90723900
LOCATION Queen's Quay (lands between M3 and Odyssey Building), Belfast
PROPOSAL Mixed-use development including a maximum of 798 residential units (up to 73,420

sgm) with associated amenity space, two hotels (up to 22,438 sgm), offices (up to
4,370 sgm), retail and retail services (up to 905 sqm), leisure facilities (up to 1303
sgm), community and cultural uses (up to 1,570 sqm), cafes/bars/restaurants (up to
2,824 sqm), public open space, multi-storey car parking (up to 55,612 sqm) and
associated works including related infrastructure improvements (additional
environmental information received)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f3



Page 52

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0152/F Full DATE VALID 06/02/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Billy Finn 64 Sydenham Avenue AGENT
Belfast
BT4 2DS
NA
LOCATION 41 Quarry Road
Belfast
BT4 2NP
PROPOSAL Alterations to form 2no new dwellings including roofspace conversion and dormer
windows.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments and associated guidance in that it would, if permitted, result in
unacceptable damage to the local character and environmental quality of this residential area by
reason of a development that fails to respect the surrounding context through overdevelopment
of the site which will result in an unacceptable amount of hardstanding to the front of the dwelling
and would set an undesireable precedent for simliar development along Quarry Road.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safeguarding the Character of Established Areas Policy LC1 in that the proposed pattern of
development is not in keeping with the overall character and environmental quality of the
established residential area.

20of 3



Page 53

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0185/F Full DATE VALID 15/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Paul and Karen Crimmins 93 AGENT McNally Morris
Knockbreda Park Architects 82
Belfast Stranmillis Road
BT6 OHE Belfast
BT9 5AD
02890200891
LOCATION 93 Knockbreda Park
Belfast
BT6 OHE
PROPOSAL Two storey side and rear extension to dwelling. (Amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0829/F Full DATE VALID 24/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Carlin c/o agent AGENT Robert Gilmour
Architects 64
Haypark Avenue
Belfast
BT7 3FE
07795595434
LOCATION 31 St John's Place
Belfast
BT7 3HA
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey rear extension to dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

30of3



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda Iltem 9

Schedule of
Applications

Criteria for Deferrals for Office Meetings

To provide a reason or reasons, based on the criteria set out below,
when requesting a deferral of a planning application to enable an office
meeting to be held:

1. applications which clarify the interpretation of a newly published or
previously untested planning policy or where there is a lack of
specific policy;

2. applications which involve a departure from the Regional
Development Strategy or a development plan or a draft development
plan;

3. applications which have significant environmental impact, requiring
the submission of an Environmental Impact Statement;

4. applications which have generated strong local/neighbourhood
objections based on valid planning concerns;

5. where the council considers that all material planning considerations
have not been assessed or where the opinion has been made
contrary to, or departs from, prevailing planning policy.



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Deparimant of Ho

Page 57

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 21/11/2013
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0692/0 Outline DATE VALID 31/05/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT O'Kane Property Ltd c/o agent AGENT G M Design
Associates 22
Lodge road
Coleraine
Bt521NB
02870356138
LOCATION Mill Avenue
Ligoniel
Belfast
Co.Antrim
PROPOSAL Housing Development
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1192/F Full DATE VALID 07/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John Gibson c/o agent AGENT Rush & Co 7
Upper Malone
Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
028 9066 8669
LOCATION 2 Malone Road
BT9 5BN
PROPOSAL Erection of external extractor fan on side of building
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0

0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1of 14



Page 58

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1036/F Full DATE VALID 12/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT NZNI AGENT Site Express 45
Church View
Holywood
Co Down
BT18 9DP
028 9042 7135
LOCATION 73 Castlehill Road
Belfast
BT4 3GP
PROPOSAL GResidential development of 2 no. 3 storey detached dwellings. (Amended Plans and
Additional information).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0013/F Full DATE VALID 07/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT St malachy's College Old Boys AGENT Sullivans Law LLP
Assoc 442 Antrim Road Fortwilliam
Belfast Chambers
BT15 5GB 531 Antrim Road
Belfast
BT15 5EX
028 9077 4500
LOCATION 442 Antrim Road
Belfast
BT15 5GB
PROPOSAL Fence in rear garden/yard is to be raised from 2 metres in height to 3 metres in height.
Rear garden/yard previously in grass is to be paved to create hard standing area.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 14



Page 59

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0301/F Full DATE VALID 08/03/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Northern Bank Credit Department AGENT Gregory Architects
Donegal Square West 4 Crescent
Belfast Gardens
Belfast
BT7 INS
0290326548
LOCATION Existing carpark adjacent to Landmark House
Cromac Quay
Ormeau Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Creation of 5no new carparking spaces within the existing carparking curtilage.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed development is contrary to policy AMP 10 of Planning Policy Statement 3 (PPS 3)
in that a robust analysis has not been provided by the applicant to satisfactorily demonstrate an
identified need for 5 additional car parking spaces.

3 of 14



Page 60

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0581/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 22/05/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Glandore Business Centre AGENT Fresh Design 667
Arthur House Shore Road
Arthur Street Newtownabey
Belfast BT37 0ST
BT14GF
02890 314300
LOCATION 24-26 Arthur Street
Belfast
BT14GF
PROPOSAL Office sign, ppc aluminium frame and pvc skin face, internally illuminated
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement (Control of Outdoor
Advertisements) 17 in that, if permitted would harm the visual amenity and the character and
appearance of the area by reason of its size, location, illumination and scale.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Archaeology and the
Built Heritage in that it would adversely affect its appearance and character by reason of its
inappropriate location, size, illumination and scale within Belfast City Centre Conservation Area.

4 of 14



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0596/F Full DATE VALID 29/05/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Avenue Recycling Ltd 208 Tates AGENT Practical Waste
Avenue Solutions Ltd 1-3
Belfast Main Street
BT12 6ND Doagh
Ballyclare
BT39 0QL
028 9332 3644
LOCATION 208 Tates Avenue
Belfast
BT12 6ND
PROPOSAL Retention of existing scrap yard dealing in precious metals, and to include the use of

a drum crusher within the premises for volume reduction of low density waste metal,
and the storage of waste batteries in a dedicated container.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 14



Page 62

Departmant of the

Environment
A DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0708/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 25/06/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Clear Channel NiLTd Channel AGENT

Commercial Park
Queens road

Belfast
BT3 9DT
NA

LOCATION Vacant ground at 7-9 Ormeau Road

Belfast
PROPOSAL Conversion of existing 96 sheet prismatic to 96 light box
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if
permitted, would have an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter
created by a proliferation of existing and proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau

Road.
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0715/F Full DATE VALID 27/06/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Larry McAllister 39 Locksley AGENT Peter Morgan 17
Park Glengoland
Lisburn Road Crescent
BT10 BT17 0JG
NA
LOCATION 39 Locksley Park
Lisburn Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Kitchen extension to the rear (Amended Plan)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 14



Departmant of the

Page 63

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0843/F Full DATE VALID 26/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Karen Maguire 10 Haypark AGENT Moore & Joyce 17
Gardens Saintfield Road
Belfast Belfast
BT7 3FL BT8 6AF
028 9049 1304
LOCATION 10 Haypark Gardens
Belfast
BT7 3FL
PROPOSAL Single storey rear extension to dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0851/F Full DATE VALID 05/07/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT JEDP c/o O'Kane Property AGENT Milligan Reside
110a Galgorm Road Larkin Architects
Ballymena Ltd 56 Armagh
Road
Newry
BT35 6DN
302 53755
LOCATION 214-224 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 6GD
PROPOSAL Erection of 5 storey mixed (retail and residential) development comprising in a
reduction in the number of apartments from 14 no previous to 9 no and the
relaocation of the associated car parking to first level from basement level previous
(amendment to approval application Z/2007/0310/f and amendments to the building
layout and fenestration)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 14



Page 64

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0910/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 15/08/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Ladbrokes Ltd 4th Floor AGENT D.H. Taggart &
35-47 Donegall Place Associates 52
Belfast Barnfield Road
Derriaghy
Lisburn
BT28 3TQ
028 9062 9916
LOCATION 67-73 Castle Street & 2-4 Chapel Lane
Belfast
BT11GJ
PROPOSAL IShroud banners
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement (Control of Outdoor

Advertisements) 17 in that if permitted would be visually dominant and detract from the character
and appearance of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Archaeology and the
Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, be visually dominant and would adversely affect the
character and appearance of Belfast City Centre Conservation Area.

8 of 14



Page 65

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 13

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0955/F Full DATE VALID 28/08/2013

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Mr R McEnhill AGENT Rapleys LLP Ist
Floor
Pall Mall Court
61-67 King Street
Manchester
M2 4PD
0161 817 6231

LOCATION 28 and 30 Wellington Park Belfast BT9 6DL

PROPOSAL Change of use of 28 and 30 Wellington Park, from use class B1 office to use class D1

dental practice with associated minor external alterations.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 14



Page 66

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0972/F Full DATE VALID 30/08/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Una Somerville-Todd Architects AGENT

and Planners 2nd Floor Titanic

House

6 Queen's Road

Belfast

BT3 9DT

NA

LOCATION 2810 12 14 Piney Hills and 166 Malone Road Belfast BT9 5NR
PROPOSAL Erection of 6 apartments, 5 detached dwellings and residential nursing care home and

associated car parking/landscaping and ancillary works. (amended site address)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

87 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site
and would cause unacceptable damage to the character and environmental quality and
residential amenity of the area through inappropriate scale, form, massing, layout and would
result in overlooking and dominance to neighbouring residents.

2 The proposal is contrary to LC1 of the Department's 2nd Addendum to Planning Policy
Statement 7: Safeguarding the character of established residential areas in that it would, if
permitted, result in development which is significantly higher than that found in the locality.

3 The proposal is contrary to the Department's Planning Policy Statement 2: Natural Heritage, in
that it fails to respect the topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees which are subject to a Tree Preservation Order
due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling works required to facilitate the
proposed development.

10 of 14



Page 67

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0991/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 05/09/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray AGENT BGA Architects
Street Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
028 9181 5736
LOCATION Adjacent to car park at junction of Ormeau Street and Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
PROPOSAL 1No. 48 sheet advertising hoarding
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if
permitted, would have an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter
created by a proliferation of existing and proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau
Road.

11 of 14



Page 68

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1019/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 11/09/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray AGENT BGA Architects
Street Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
02891815736
LOCATION 55 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1DY
PROPOSAL 2no 96 sheet advertising hoardings
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that, if
permitted, would have an adverse impact on the amenity of the area by virtue of visual clutter
created by a proliferation of existing and proposed hoardings along this section of the Ormeau
Road.

12 of 14



Page 69

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1048/F Full DATE VALID 17/09/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Assembly Coffee LTD AGENT Donaldson
Planning 50a High
Street
Holywood
Co Down
BT18 9AE
02890423320
LOCATION 33 Massey Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2JT
PROPOSAL Non-compliance with planning conditions 2 (the development shall operate between

08:00 and 22:00 hrs Monday to Saturday) and 3 (No frying of food shall take place in
the development hereby approved) of Z/2011/0481/F

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
9 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The non-compliance with conditions 2 and 3 of planning approval Z/2011/0481/F is contrary to

Planning Policy Statement 1: General Principles in that it would, if permitted, result in
demonstrable harm to the amenity of nearby residents through noise nuisance and the potential
for unacceptable odour.

13 of 14



Page 70

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2013/1136/F Full DATE VALID 08/10/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Clear Channel NI Ltd Channel AGENT

Commercial Park
Queens Road

Belfast
BT3 9DT
NA

LOCATION Approx 75 metres north of main gate entrance to Stranmillis University College along

Stranmillis Road city bound direction.
PROPOSAL Repositioning of existing bus shelter
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 14



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	2a Article 31 - Major Planning Application: Land West of Monagh By-Pass
	5 New Planning Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 29 Oct - 4 Nov 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 5 Nov - 11 Nov 2013

	6 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	7 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	8 Reconsidered Items
	9 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_21 November 2013


